
Questions & Answers at the Pre-RFP Submission Meeting for the revival of 

SEF’s select Schools in Jacobabad, Khairpur, Dadu, Umerkot, Badin, 

Tharparkar, Sanghar, SBA & Thatta districts. 

 

Date: March 14, 2019 

Venue: SEF’s Head Office, H # 21A, Block 7/8 OCHS, Ameer Khusro Road, Karachi 

  

From the Procurement and Program side, the Organization’s representatives were informed about the 

nature and scope of the Assignment, deadline of RFP submission and required necessary 

documents that needed to be submitted along with their Proposals. The representatives were 

further informed that all the requirements were clearly mentioned in the RFP document. They 

were also told that they can seek further clarification in writing from the concerned officials, at 

least seven (07) days before the submission date of the RFP; the answer of which will be sent to 

them accordingly. 

 

Below are the answers to the questions that had been raised during pre-RFP submission meeting: 

  

Q1: What were the reasons for Schools’ closure? 

A: The Schools were largely closed owing to the poor performance of the previous 

Partners. The Partners failed to operate these Schools as per the conditions contained in 

the contract, despite SEF’s financial, technical and textbook support and were found as 

unwilling, incapable and oblivion of SEF’s policies to run and sustain quality schools, 

hence their contracts were terminated. 

  

Q2: What are the Financial details about the infrastructure, operation etc.? 

A: The draft Contract at Annexure M of the RFP document mentions the support extended 

by the Foundation for the Assignment. Please refer to the draft Contract in general for 

the overall understanding and to Sections 5, 11 and Schedule I of the draft Contract, in 

particular. 

  

Q3: Can an Organization select packages in the districts it is not operating in, but is 

very active in other districts of Sindh? 

A: Yes, it can, but it should however preferably choose the districts it is operating in or in 

the adjoining/ nearby districts so as to ensure operational effectiveness with the 

Organization’s perspective. 



Q4: From where can we get the detailed information about these Schools? 

A The Foundation has required the Organizations to conduct a baseline survey of the 

Schools under the Packages they are interested in. It is a mandatory requirement and the 

Forms at Annexure B for the same purpose are to be duly filled in and submitted along 

with the RFP. 

The basic information about the Schools is however provided at the Annexure-L. 

  

Q5: Do we need to take over with old staff/equipment or we are to start with new setup? 

A It is subject to the assessment and will of the Partner Organization, i.e. if the old staff 

and the equipment fulfills the requisite criteria as laid out in the Contract and the 

guidelines/notifications issued by the Foundation from time to time, then the 

Organization may decide to retain the old staff and the equipment. 

  

Q6: Is there any system in place to gauge students’ educational progress or any exam 

system? 

A: The Foundation undertakes annual assessment of all the students in the Partner School(s) 

to assess the eligibility for continued financial assistance under this Contract. The date 

and time of such assessment is communicated to the Partner at least two months in 

advance. The Partner is required to ensure that all students enrolled in the School are 

available and participate in the Assessments as per given assessment schedule. 

These assessments are meant to gauge the students’ outcomes and school’s performance. 

These assessments are universal in nature i.e. all the students from Grade III onwards are 

assessed through a third party. The students’ progression from one Grade level to 

another however depends upon the internal Assessment mechanism put in place by the 

Partner. 

  

Q7: Is there any information available about Parent Teacher Association, if yes then 

who is the focal point? 

A: There exists no Parent Teacher Association as such; the Partners however, on their own, 

mobilize the community and build rapport accordingly. 

  

Q8: What are AV rooms? 

A: An AV room is an Audio-Visual Room possessing the equipment that facilitates both i.e. 

sound and visual components. Example may include a room well equipped 

with multimedia, a wide screen television, tablets, speakers etc. Since, learning via AV 

resources creates a stimulating and interactive environment which is more conducive to 

learning, therefore exposure to AV technology in education is quite imperative. 



Q9: How performance of the Partners will be measured? 

A: The Contract signed between the Partner and the Foundation is actually the Regulatory 

Framework that is pillared on the principles of quality assurance. The Partner’s 

performance is measured in relation to his/her/ its compliance with the contractual 

obligations. 

  

Q10: Is there any School calendar and the detail pertaining to the vacations/holidays? 

A: Yes there is, the same is duly communicated to all the Partners. 

  

Q11: What about different policies like labor, daily wages, and protection? 

A: All the laws of land are equally applicable. 

  

Q12: What is the rate of subsidy & Establishment cost? 

A: Please refer to Sections 5, 11 and Schedule I of the draft Contract. 

  

Q13: What about feasibility of these schools? 

A: As per the survey conducted by the Foundation, the Schools/ Sites exist in extremely 

potential areas where there are large cohorts of out of school children within the 

proximity of target locations. Furthermore, the Foundation - an Organization funded by 

the Government of Sindh, has operated for over twenty five (25) years in the province 

and carries a huge legacy of building successful sustainable partnerships with entities 

from private sector at large for strengthening quality education among the marginalized 

and underserved strata through public private partnerships. At present over 500,000 

students are being benefitted under the Foundation Assisted Programs.  

The assignment, hence, is totally viable given the Partner operates under the defined 

parameters. 

  

Q14: Does the Foundation provide Teachers’ guide and students’ books? 

A: The Foundation provides textbooks and learning materials for the students on free of 

cost basis. Teachers’ guides are provided under the project called “INSTAL” whereby 

the Foundation helps the Partner Schools evolve an IT based teaching & learning 

environment. Teacher manuals are provided during teacher trainings. Primarily Partners 

are expected to hire well qualified teachers.    

  

 



Q15: How much is the duration of the Contract? 

A The Contract is normally signed for one year which is renewed every year, based on the 

performance of the Partner School(s). In case the Partner fails to perform in accordance 

with the parameters envisaged under the Contract, the Foundation reserves the right to 

not to renew its Contract with the Partner. As the partnership performance stabilizes, 

Foundation then signs longer duration of contracts. Foundation is continuing contract 

with many partners who were engaged in late 1990s i.e. since last over 20 years. 

  

Q16: What is the process of termination of the contract? 

A: Please refer to Section 21 of the draft Contract.. 

  

Q17: What about outstanding issues in these schools? 

A: The issues in relation to these Schools/Sites have already been settled by the Foundation, 

however if the Organization encounters any specific issues regarding these Schools/Sites 

at the time of survey or afterwards that pertain to the earlier partnership, then the 

Foundation will expect the new partner to be able to manage the day to day problems 

and where feasible, Foundation will facilitate the Organization in resolving such matters. 

  

Q18: Can SEF provide an Authority letter for undertaking the visits of these Schools/ 

Sites? 

A: The Foundation would appreciate if the Organization may nominate a focal person and 

submit a letter on Organization’s letter head at the respective Regional/District office of 

SEF, mentioning the purpose and details pertaining to the team visiting the Schools/ 

Sites. The Authority letter will accordingly be issued. Despite having obtained the 

Authority Letter, in case the organization still faces any issues in terms of visiting the 

sites; then the visiting team is encouraged to contact the respective Region’s/ District’s 

Head/ In-Charge. The contact details of SEF’s regional/ district offices are available at 

the following link. 

 

https://www.sef.org.pk/contact/ 

  

Q19: Will SEF handover the Schools in a certain package to the local Organization only? 

A: The Organizations shall be selected through a fair, transparent and competitive selection 

process. The award of every package shall depend upon the geographical, technical and 

management competencies of the Organization in comparison with the other 

Organizations applying for the same package. 



Q20: Is the Organization supposed to provide transport to all the students and the staff? 

A: The Partner Organizations would be encouraged to provide transportation facility to 

students and teachers where needed, especially in cases where a certain cohort of the 

students and teachers lives further away from the School than a reasonable walking 

distance. In case of students, the walking distance beyond which it may be considered 

unreasonable for a child to walk to School may be taken as: 

 For student(s) under the age of sixteen; 2-5 km 

The Organization may also provide School Transport to such students who though live 

within the specified walking distance but the nature of route is such that a student cannot 

reasonably be expected to walk due to the safety issues pertaining to the route.  

 

In case if the Organization provides such facility to the students then it however shall not 

be allowed to charge the students any costs for the provision of such facility. 

  

Q.21: Do you have focal persons for the Assignment? We need the address of SEF 

District offices. 

A: Acting Deputy Director Programs, Mr. Mukhtiar Ali Chandio is the focal person for the 

Assignment. He may be contacted at info.rfp.sef@gmail.com or 0346-8282141. 

The contact details of SEF’s regional/ district offices are available at the following link. 

 

https://www.sef.org.pk/contact/ 

  

Q.22: Is SEF financing the infrastructure requirements? Is there any operational and 

maintenance budget available from SEF? 

A: Please refer to the Answer under Q.2 above. 

  

Q.23: Is teachers’ and other HR salaries provided separately (besides the students fee)? 

A: No. The students’ fee/ subsidy cost provided on per child /per month basis is meant for 

meeting the operational expenses such as teachers’ salaries, utilities expenses, rent, 

repair & maintenance, monitoring & supervision etc. of the School. 

  

Q.24: Can we hire more teachers for extra-curricular activities? 

A: Yes. 

  

 

mailto:info.rfp.sef@gmail.com


Q.25: Is there any capacity building budget available for teachers trainings? 

A: Quality education is at the core of SEF’s philosophy. Foundation pursues a regular and 

comprehensive capacity building program for teachers’ training – across all levels - 

covering content, pedagogy, and support for teachers for overall quality improvement. 

The training programs are designed by SEF’s Training and Assessment Department and 

a part of these trainings has been outsourced as well. 

Since the Foundation itself undertakes such trainings therefore no capacity building 

budget is made available to the Partners at their disposal. The Partner must however 

ensure that the teachers attend training courses being organized by the Foundation 

during the period of the Contract. 

 

The Partners are however encouraged to develop a collaborative professional 

environment whereby the fellow teachers may seek and receive guidance from each 

other. 

  

Q.26: Is there any monitoring budget available for performance monitoring? 

A: Please refer to the Answer under Q.23 above. 

  

Q.27: In case where there are Government Schools’ buildings, are government teachers 

employed there as well? If so, will the Organization taking over those Schools pay 

salaries of those teachers? 

A: For all the Government Schools’ buildings placed in the RFP, there are no government 

teachers/ head teacher serving there.  

  

Q.28: What about donated buildings? Are these donated by community or these buildings 

are in the custody of SEF? 

A: Yes, the donated buildings have been offered by the Community for running the 

Schools. Though, for carrying out Schools’ operations, these buildings are in SEF’s 

custody, however the title of ownership has not been transferred in SEF’s name. Only 

those donated buildings/sites have been advertised where the Community desires to let 

the Schools operate on perpetual basis. 

  

Q.29: All rented buildings mentioned in different districts are still available/ there will be 

any new setup? 

A: It may vary on case to case basis. Organization’s baseline survey would determine if the 

landlord of the existing building is willing to sign a rent agreement with the 

Organization or otherwise. It also depends upon the Organization as to whether it feels 



that it would be able to run an effective and efficient academic unit in the existing 

building. 

In case, the landlord does not agree or if the Organization does not desire to run the 

School in the existing rented building, it may relocate given the change of location of 

existing School takes place within the vicinity and away from the close proximity of the 

Government School if any in the area (i.e. as per SEF’s distance policy in relation to the 

SE&LD Schools). The Partner will further ensure that preferably all or at least 80% of 

the existing students of the Existing School (if functional) are retained at the new site. 

  

Q.30: What will be minimum and maximum period of contract/ agreement? 

A: Please refer to the Answer under Q.15 above. 

  

Q.31: Have all the dues/ amount cleared/ paid regarding building rent. electricity, gas 

and phone etc.? 

A: The liabilities in relation to these Schools/Sites stand settled, however if any such issue 

crops up ahead, the new Partner will not be required for the payment of such liabilities 

that arose earlier than when the Organization entered into the Contract with the 

Foundation. 

  

Q.32: Who will bear the rent of school buildings (operators or SEF)? 

A: The Operator/Partner will bear the rent of rented buildings. For further clarity please 

refer to the Answer under Q.23 above. 

  

Q.33: What is meant by packages A, B, C etc.? 

A: All the sites (73 in total) have been divided and placed into 13 packages as per the 

bifurcation given in the RFP. Organizations have to apply for complete Package as a 

whole. Foundations may not select any site or multiple sites from across different 

packages randomly. 

  

The Organization may apply for more than one packages, however any Organization 

shall not be awarded more than two packages and where both the packages are in two 

different districts then preferably these would be allowed for in the adjacent/ adjoining 

districts so as to ensure operational effectiveness from the Organization’s perspective. 

 

Furthermore, in case the Organization is applying for more than one Package, then 

separate RFPs are required to be submitted for each Package. 



Q.34: One organization can apply for all the Packages? 

A: Yes, an Organization may apply for all the packages but any Organization shall not be 

awarded more than two packages. The award of every package shall depend upon the 

geographical, technical and management competencies of the Organization in 

comparison with the other Organizations applying for the same package. 

  

Q.35: Organization should take/ apply for complete district not partial/ one or two 

schools from a district? 

A: Please refer to the Answer under Q.33 above. 

  

Q.36: Are these running schools? Or closed? 

A: Some Schools are closed and some are being run by SEF under a Stop Gap arrangement. 

  

Q.37: What about school furniture and equipment if needed in particular schools? 

A: The Organization has to make sure that the School has the requisite educational 

infrastructure available to ensure an enabling environment for a proper learning 

experience. 

 

Clause D of the draft Contract is being reproduced hereunder for reference. 

 

Each Partner Organization shall be required to maintain and upgrade the School(s)’ 

building(s) and facilities through the provision of requisite School infrastructure and 

other amenities, including but not limited to, suitably sized classrooms (ensuring 

sufficient space per child i.e. 8-10 sq.ft), adequate separate sanitary facilities  for boys & 

girls and the staff, electricity, furniture & fixtures, Computer/Science labs (where 

applicable), AV Room, Teachers’ Resource Room, Head Teacher’s Room, play area, 

library, clean drinking water, proper Early Childhood Education setups (where 

applicable) etc. 

  

Q.38: What about infrastructure of school? Who will be responsible for repair or 

construction? 

A: The Partner Organization. For further clarity, please refer to the Answer under Q.37 

above. 

  

Q.39: What is the existing enrollment in each school? 

A: Some Schools are closed and some are being run by the Foundation under a Stop Gap 



arrangement. Where the Schools are functional, in order to keep the data unbiased, 

Foundation has required the Partner Organization to conduct a baseline survey and 

submit its findings with the Foundation along with the RFP as per the given format. 

  

Q.40: Subsidy is for operational cost. What about capital cost? 

A: The draft Contract at Annexure M mentions the support extended by the Foundation for 

the Assignment. For the answer of this question, please refer to the draft Contract in 

general for the overall understanding and to Sections 5 & 11 in particular. 

  

Q.41: Who will be owner of the school? 

A: Please refer to Section 4 of the draft Contract. 

  

Q.42: Can you please share contact details of each school offered for partnership? If 

contact details are not available, can you please share the address? 

A: The basic information about the Schools including address and GPS coordinates has 

been provided at Annexure-L. 

  

Q:43: Will SEF consider more than one organization for one district? 

A: Where there are two packages within the same district then different Organizations may 

be considered for every Package depending upon the geographical, technical and 

management competencies of one Organization in comparison with the other 

Organizations applying for the same package. 

  

Q.44: Will the Foundation consider the budget devised by the Organization for the 

operation of any School? 

A: The subsidy rates are fixed as approved by the SEF’s Board of Governors, and are not 

altered in respect of individual budgets proposed by the Partners for every School. The 

Partner Organization may however contribute whatever amount from its own resources. 

  

Q.45: Were these schools previously operated / managed by any other organization or 

Government? 

A: Previously these Schools were being operated by Foundation’s Partners (individuals/ 

Organizations). 

  

 



Q.46: What is the sustainability plan of these schools? Say in case the Foundation’s 

support is withdrawn? 

A: The Foundation has operated for over twenty five (25) years in the province and carries 

a huge legacy of building successful sustainable partnerships with entities from private 

sector. Foundation shall oversee the Assignment and make sure that the Schools are 

sustained. 

 

However, in case the Partner fails to perform in accordance with the parameters 

envisaged under the Contract, the Foundation will replace the Partner. 

  

Q.47: Are there any restrictions by SEF on organization for minimum salaries for the 

teaching staff? 

A: Yes. The Partner is required to offer salaries to Head Teachers and Teachers in 

compliance with the minimum wage policy issued by the Government. 

Please refer to the Clause No. 9.1.4 of the draft Contact. 

  

Q.48: Is there any format for proposal? 

A: Please go through the RFP document thoroughly, it provides clear guidance on it. The 

format has been given therein. 

  

Q.49: Is there any kind of security/ bank guarantee required from the organization? 

A: No. 

  

Q.50: Will SEF provide mobilization amount to start the project? 

A: No. 

  

Q.51: Under Package C-1, at Serial # 02, for the School “Khan Muhammad Mallah” 

(District: Dadu, Taluka: Johi, UC: Chinni, Village/ Mohalla: Khan Muhammad 

Mallah), there is no Community donated building available as mentioned in the 

RFP. 

A: According to current status the said building is under the use of community and the same 

building may not be available for the school. However, after ascertaining the status of 

the building at village Khan Muhammad Mallah; the Foundation has coordinated with 

community members who may be willing to cooperate. Organization will need to 

contact community for identifying land for school construction.  



  

Q.52: Where the community is residing on the sides of Manchar Lake, they tend to shift 

anytime anywhere for hunting? Would the site still be viable? 

A: According to the information sought by the Foundation this community is permanent 

settler/resident of the said area. Therefore, there may not be such a case of non-viability 

of the site as only the parents of that community move for fishing / hunting. The 

concerned organization may locate at the most viable location.   

  

Q.53: If the site was declared flood affected area, will it be possible to run the School 

there? 

A: According to the information sought, the areas do not fall under declared flood affected 

areas. However, in case of the areas being affected by natural calamity, the concerned 

organization may select comparatively safe/relevant location.    

  

Q.54: Is the mode of the payment same for supporting the Schools; i.e. by way of subsidy 

as SEF provides under other Programs? Will the infrastructure needs be met from 

the subsidy amount? 

A: The students’ fee/ subsidy cost provided on per child /per month basis is meant for 

meeting the operational expenses such as teachers’ salaries, utilities expenses, rent, 

repair & maintenance, monitoring & supervision etc. of the School. 

For meeting the infrastructural costs, if the Organization is provided with Establishment 

Cost/ Rehabilitation Cost by the Foundation (please see Clauses 5.4, 5.5, 5.6 & 5.7 of 

the draft Contract) then the same will be employed in improving the infrastructure. In 

cases where the Foundation will not provide the Establishment/ Rehabilitation Cost, the 

expenses on infrastructure improvements will be met by the Partner Organization out of 

its own resources. In that case, subsidy will not at all be used for infrastructure 

improvement.  

  

Q.55: Is the School Uniform mandatory? 

A: Though the School uniform is not mandatory, yet, the SEF would appreciate if the 

Partner Organization employs the concept of uniform at the partnered Schools as it 

brings discipline in students’ lives and brings in more formality and seriousness to the 

process on part of teachers as well as students. 

 

SEF recommended uniform is; 

For Girls:  

Navy Blue Shirt with SEF Logo printed on Shirt’s pocket, White Shalwar and White 

Dupatta. 



 

For Boys: White Shirt with SEF Logo printed on Shirt’s pocket, Navy Blue Pants and 

Navy Blue Tie. 

 

SEF will provide logos. 

  

Q.56: Will Partner Organization be able to get any kind of support or donation from the 

Community to run these schools? 

A: The Organization may determine the same under the baseline survey.  

 

However, the Partner shall notify and bring into the knowledge of the Foundation in case 

the Partner receives any funding (donation/grant) from any source in any form and for 

any use in the context of running the SEF school(s) (Please refer to clause 5.9 of the 

draft contract). 

  

Q.57: Is there any specification baseline template containing questions, designed by SEF? 

If yes please share. 

A: At the least Foundation has required the Organization to fill in the forms placed at 

Annexure B in terms of Schools’ profile; other than that, the Organization is at liberty to 

design the baseline (specification) template and undertake the survey accordingly.  

  

Q.58: What is minimum salary structure for Primary, Secondary and Higher Secondary 

level teacher respectively? 

A: The minimum salary to all the teachers at all grade levels has to be offered in 

compliance with the minimum wage policy issued by the Government. 

Please refer to the Clause No. 9.1.4 of the draft Contact. 

  

Q.59: What about Management cost and it will be provided at what percentage? What 

would be the due procedure? 

A: The matter is subject to the approval of Board. If the Board allows for the provision of 

the Management Cost, the Partner will accordingly be allowed to charge a certain 

amount as Management Cost. Such percentage and procedure when so determined will 

be notified accordingly. 

  

Q.60: If additional support as mentioned under Section 11 of contract is provided then 

the same amount is refundable to SEF or not? 



A: As long as the Partner is in partnership with the Foundation and is utilizing the support 

in the manner specified, then the amount/ equipment/ materials will not be refundable. 

 

However in the event of termination of the Contract (Please refer to Section 21): 

A. If the school had received Establishment/ Rehabilitation cost, then after 

reconciliation of the expenditure incurred on School establishment/ 

rehabilitation/operations, SEF will 

i. take over the School;  

ii. recover the unspent/ unverified/ unjustified amount (if any) against the  

a. Establishment cost/ Rehabilitation cost and  

b. the Subsidy disbursed; 

 

B. For the grants (if) provided for setting up Science/Computer Labs or AV rooms, 

the amounts/materials/ equipment will have to be returned back to the 

Foundation after reconciliation and as per the due procedure contained in the 

respective MoUs and/or Appendices signed earlier for obtaining the 

grant/support. 

 

C. The Partner shall further be bound to hand over any other of the Foundation’s 

possessions as well. 

  

Q.61: Where enrollment is less in number, what will be the special support of SEF for 

those schools? 

A: All sites are potential and there are huge cohorts of out of school children in the close 

proximity of these Schools/Sites. If the Organization is able to develop a quality school, 

then the enrollments would be very high. 

In case the Organization remains unable to attract enough enrollments, the subsidy 

would still be given on the basis of the enrollments; there would be no special support 

extended, except otherwise approved by the SEF’s Board of Governors. 

  

Q.62: What will be the process of rehabilitation as schools are closed and may require 

some repair work etc. for washroom classrooms boundary wall etc. 

A: The Partner Organization has to undertake the process of Establishment/ Rehabilitation 

of the Schools under the Package(s) it is applying for. The Partner Organization has to 

submit its proposal as required by the RFP as to how would it go about the 

Establishment/Rehabilitation of Schools. 

It is, as such, one of the areas where the Partner Organization will be evaluated. 

  



Q.63: Bringing back the students and out of school children requires mobilization of at 

least 6-12 months, so will SEF pay for mobilization? 

A: Please refer to the Answer under Q.50 above. 

  

Q.64: How often subsidy will be released? 

A: On quarterly basis. 

  

Q.65: Making schools functional requires some time so we may need a buffer period of a 

year or more? So no deduction suggested for this period? 

A: During the school establishment/rehabilitation phase, makeshift/temporary arrangement 

is required to be in place with a view to move ahead with the academic session so that 

children’s academic year is not impacted. Provided, such makeshift/temporary 

arrangement will be subject to the approval of the Competent Authority. 

The above is a condition precedent under the Contract (Please refer to Clause # 2.1.5 of 

the draft Contract). During the makeshift arrangement the Partner will be provided 

subsidy against the enrollments to ensure that the school’s operations run smoothly. 

 

Furthermore the Partner Organization will have to make the Schools functional in the 

stipulated time as approved by the Competent Authority. Please refer to Section 2 of the 

draft Contract for further clarity.  

  

Q.66: Is there any chance of delayed payments as staff may suffer due to delayed 

payments? 

A: Foundation attempts to disburse subsidy on time. However the Foundation withholds the 

subsidies on account of non-compliance till the time remedial actions are taken (Please 

refer to Section 8 of the draft Contract) 

  

Q.67: What will be the process of monitoring for SEF, who & how often will visit the 

school? Will the staff be from academic side or otherwise? 

A: The Foundation may conduct surprise or informed visits to gauge schools’ performance 

and progress in accordance with agreed parameters stipulated in the Contract. The 

monitoring staff may be from SEF’s technical team, Program Team, Regional Teams, 

Monitoring & Evaluation Team or any other concerned official. The frequency of such 

visits is determined by the Competent Authority and visits shall be made as often as may 

be required. 

  



Q.68: The teachers employed by our Organization (CFC) are usually trained by our 

training department so will SEF bear the cost of training staff? 

A: Please refer to this in your proposal and substantiate with the documentary evidences of 

having such capacity. The matter will accordingly be placed before the Competent 

Authority for approval in case Evaluation Committee recommends so. 

  

Q.69: Is there any chance of increase in the subsidy after certain period as cost may 

increase due to inflation etc.? 

A: The amount and procedure is determined by the Foundation’s Board of Governors 

(BoGs) and can be changed on any account at the sole discretion of the BoGs only. 

  

Q.70: For the existing enrollment, will the children be given new GR No.? 

A: If the existing School has the documentary record in terms of General Register, then the 

same should be continued. 

  

Q.71: Also will new profiles be submitted with the Foundation or old ones would suffice? 

who will be responsible for GR and student profile? 

A: The Partner Organization will be required to submit new/updated profiles with the 

Foundation in the manner specified. 

Further, the Partner Organization shall be responsible for maintaining records of GR and 

students’ profiles. 

  

Q.72: In the case of primary school children who pass grade V want to continue in VI 

class, will SEF allow the organization to keep them continue? If yes will SEF 

facilitate the organization in building new room etc. pay the subsidy for these 

children? 

A: All these Schools are supposed to be of Elementary/Middle/Secondary/ High grade 

level. The Partner Organization has to ensure that the students progress ahead after 

primary grades. 

When the student moves to a post primary grade, the subsidy rate is increased 

accordingly, and subsidy for sustaining these students’ education will surely be provided 

by the Foundation.  

However for clarity over infrastructural needs please refer to the Answer under Q.54 

above.  

  

Q.73: Is there any specific condition i.e. progress report financial statement etc., to collect 



subsidy from the regional office? 

A: Yes. Please refer to Section 8 of the draft Contract in general, and Clauses # 8.1.1, 8.1.2 

& 12.1.6 in particular. 

  

Q.74: In case of high enrollments are we allowed to run classes in second shift? 

A: Yes, but subject to the conditions contained in the Notification issued by the Foundation 

for the same (Please refer to Clause 10.1.5 of the draft Contract). 

  

Q.75: Can we use the school building for any other education or vocational training etc. 

in free time? 

A: The Partner shall not conduct tuition academies or carry out any other profit-making 

venture within the premises of the institution declared as “School” under this partnership 

Contract. Further the school premises must also not be used for residential/commercial 

or any use other than the schooling purpose. 

(Please refer to Clause 10.1.6 of the draft Contract) 

  

Q.76: Our team visited the locations of Tharparkar mentioned in RFP but found mostly 

one room buildings available what about required number of rooms? 

A: Please refer to the Answer under Q.37 above. 

  

  

  

 ***************** 

 


